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The ministry recognizes that police services boards and chiefs of police have been
diligent in providing important personal protective equipment to their personnel. This

effort, over the course of the past several years, has positioned the policing community
as leaders in the protection of policing personnel from infectious diseases.

To support the continued efforts of police services boards and chiefs of police, Ontario’s
Associate Chief Medical Officer of Health provided advice to the Ministry of the Solicitor
General on the use of facial protection for frontline policing personnel in relation to
COVID-19, which, as indicated, aligns with guidelines for the healthcare sector. Please
see the attached memo from Dr. Barbara Yaffe. Also attached is a scientific evidence
brief prepared by Public Health Ontario for your reference.

Police services boards should continue to assess, and meet, their obligations under the
Occupational Health and Safety Act.

Sincerely,

T St

Richard Stubbings
Assistant Deputy Minister
Public Safety Division and Public Safety Training Division
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